



THE CHISHOLM TRAIL & ABBEY-CHESTERTON BRIDGE

LOCAL LIAISON FORUM MEETING

6th February 2017

SHIRLEY SCHOOL

AGENDA

1. Introductions
2. Apologies for absence
3. Notes from last meeting and matters arising
4. Project Manager's Report/ Presentation – Patrick Joyce
5. Links to Cambridge North station presentation – Mike Davies
6. Q and A session
7. Resolutions from last meeting
8. Resolutions proposed
9. Date, time and venue for next meeting
10. AOB